272 LES RELATIONS DES JESUITES

6 (p. 97)-—See sketch of Ragueneau in vol. ix., zoZe go.

7 (p- 113).— Kkhiondaésakan (also spelled Ekhiondatsaan): A
large village on the trail to Teanaustayé (St. Joseph). As this name
occurs in the Relations only in 1637, the village was probably
removed elsewhere soon after that year.— A. F. HuNTER.

8 (p. 117).—See Le Jeune’s description of the aboriginal process
of fire-making (vol. vi., p. 217). The ‘“ metallic stones'’ were pieces
of iron pyrites, used from the earliest times (and even now em-
ployed by some Eskimo tribes) for this purpose —sometimes alone,
but more often with flint. This primitive method was succeeded in
the Iron Age by the flint and steel, which is still used in many parts
of the world, and has but recently been superseded in civilized
countries by the lucifer match (invented about 1830). The outfit of
flint, steel, and tinder used by Europeans was early supplemented
by matches (Fr. allumeties),—slightly-twisted hempen cords, or
splinters of wood, tipped with sulphur. Such as these, Le Jeune
refers to in the text. The tinder box of the Europeans was readily
adopted by the American Indians, as they came into association
with white men, and, among many tribes, soon superseded their
own primitive methods. For detailed account of aboriginal appli-
ances for fire-making, with many illustrations, see Hough’s ** Fire-
Making Apparatus,” in U. S. Nat. Mus. Rep., 1887—88, pp. 531—587.

9 (p. 127).— For sketches of Chastellain and Garnier, see vol. viii.,
notes 51, 52.

10 (p. 133).— River of the Hiroquozs: thus named by the French
because it was the route used by their Iroquois enemies for hostile
incursions; later, known as Richelieu River. Sauthier’s map (en-
graved by Faden, 1777) gives the name Richelieu only to that part
of the river above Chambly; thence to St. Antoine, he names the
river Chambly; and the rest of the stream, to its mouth, the Sorel.
These latter names are those of officers under Marquis de Tracy,
who by his orders erected forts on this river (August, 1664),—Pierre
de Saurel (or Sorel), who built the fort of that name, at the mouth
of the river, on the site of old Fort Richelien; and Jacques de
Chambly, who erected a fortification at the foot of the rapids, at the
present village of Chambly.

11 (p. 133).— This rapid was at first called simply ‘* Grand Sault,”’
the great rapid; but after 1611 it received the name Sault St.
Louis —apparently in memory of a young Frenchman named Louis,
who in that year was drowned while attempting to descend the
rapids in a canoe. The name St. Louis is also applied to the lake
above, formed by an expansion of the St. Lawrence; and, again,
designates the seigniory lying on the southern shore, opposite the
rapids, in which the old mission town, Caughnawaga, is situated.



